

Dr. ROBERT BEATTIE, MD

802-343-1516 | Expert@ortholegalwitness.com | 178 Swanton Road, St. Albans, VT, 05478

PROFILE

Board-certified Orthopedic Surgeon with 30+ years of clinical experience specializing in sports medicine, trauma, and minimally invasive arthroscopic surgery. Extensive history of practice leadership, surgical teaching, and patient care across both US and Canadian medical systems. Successfully delivered over 10,000 surgical procedures, 10,000 office procedures, and 75,000 patient visits with a proven record of delivering exceptional patient outcomes. Committed to continuous learning with over 2,000 hours of CME and service as an Associate Master Instructor for more than 15 courses teaching arthroscopic knee, shoulder and hip skills to orthopedic surgeons from around the globe at the Orthopedic Learning Center through the Arthroscopy Association of North America.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Northwestern Medical Center

Orthopedic Attending Surgeon | Saint Albans, VT, USA
1992 – Present

- Comprehensive orthopedic care with specialization in arthroscopy, joint preservation, trauma, and sports medicine.
- Contributor to multidisciplinary care improving regional access to orthopedic services.

Riverside Hospital | Carleton University Sports Medicine Clinic | University of Ottawa Sports Medicine Clinic | National Defence Medical Centre

Rotating Orthopedic Attending Surgeon | Ottawa, ON, CAN
1988 – 1992

- Sports medicine and trauma case management across multiple hospital and clinic environments.
- Supported performance athletes and defense personnel with orthopedic care.
- Team Doctor for Canadian Ski Team and Ottawa Rough Riders of the Canadian football League

Grenfell Mission

General Practitioner | St. Anthony, Newfoundland & Labrador Coast, CAN
1981 – 1982

- Primary care physician serving underserved communities along remote coastline

Dr. ROBERT BEATTIE, MD

POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL TRAINING

Vancouver General Hospital

Orthopedic Trauma Fellowship | Vancouver, BC, CAN
1987

- Mentor: Dr. Robert Meek

Ottawa Civic Hospital & Carleton University Sports Medicine Clinic

Sports Medicine & Arthroscopy Fellowship | Ottawa, ON, CAN 1986
– 1987

- Mentor: Dr. Don Johnson

Ottawa Civic Hospital | Ottawa General Hospital | Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario

Orthopedic Residency, Ottawa Combined Program | Ottawa, ON, CAN
1982 – 1986

Toronto General Hospital

Rotating Internship
1980 – 1981

EDUCATION

MD, Queen's University | Kingston, ON, CAN 1976-1980

- Member of Ski Team, Tennis Team & 8-Man Crew
- Member of 22 intramural championship teams across 6 years

Queen's University | Kingston, ON, CAN

Bachelor of Science in Math & Chemistry

1974- 1976

Fisher Park High School | Ottawa, ON, CAN

- Head Boy
 - Athlete of the Year • Valedictorian
-
-

Dr. ROBERT BEATTIE, MD

CERTIFICATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- Fellow — Arthroscopy Association of North America (AANA)
 - Fellow — American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS)
 - Board Certified — Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons of Canada (1988–Present) ●
Board Certified — American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine (1991–
2031)
 - Certified — Canadian Academy of Sports Medicine (now CASEM)
 - Member — Vermont Orthopaedic Society
 - Member — New England Shoulder & Elbow Society
 - Licentiate — Medical Council of Canada (1981–Present)
 - Vermont Medical License (1992–Present)
-

TEACHING & LEADERSHIP

- Associate Master Instructor for knee, shoulder & hip arthroscopy courses
 - Member & Fellow of the Arthroscopy Association of North America
 - Taught arthroscopy skills to International Orthopedic surgeons at more than 15 courses
at the Orthopedic Learning Center
 - Mentorship of young Orthopedic surgeons, Physician assistants, Nurse practitioners,
Physical therapist and Athletic trainers
 - Leading weekly Indication Conference and participation in Orthopedic Grand Rounds
 - Director of Rehabilitation Services
-

SCHOLARLY ENGAGEMENT

Ongoing orthopedic research awareness and continuous learning through active engagement with medical journals, including: ● Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery ● Arthroscopy ● Journal of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons ● AAOS Now ● Orthopedics Today
